MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN HARMER HILL VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MARCH $2^{\rm ND}$. 2011 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk February 21st. 2011

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Police Report.
- 4. Minutes of the Meeting held January 5th. 2011 Enclosed.
- 5. Matters Arising.
 - 1. Bridleway leading to Hillside, Myddle.
 - 2. Highways.
 - 3. Damaged streetlight.
 - 4. Police activities for young people.
 - 5. Volunteer help with clearing stream in Myddle.
 - 6 Myddle Pump.
- 6. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the meeting.
- 7. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the meeting.
- 8. Parish Plan/Village Design Statement.
- 9. Planning Applications.
- A. The following planning applications have been considered since the last meeting and no objections have been raised.
- 1. 7, Alford Gardens, Myddle erection of a conservatory to rest of property.

- 2. \Shotton Farm, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill (a) erection of silage clamp (b) extension to existing slurry lagoon.
- 3. Red Point, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill –installation of three dormer windows. Members questioned new access and absence of garage on the plans.
- 4. Gateway Centre, Sleap siting of temporary demountable for use as a classroom.
- 5. Holly Tree Cottage, Harmer Hill erection of a two storey extension to side following demolition of existing garage; erection of replacement porch.
- B. Any applications received after the publication of this agenda will be considered.
- C. The following applications have been approved by Shropshire Council:
- 1. Barns at Balderton Hall conversion into two residential dwellings.
- 2. Shotton Farm erection of extension to slurry lagoon and erection of a silage clamp.

10. Correspondence;

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk.

- 1. Alison Moore Gwyn Queen Elizabeth II Fields Challenge.
- 2. ALC Training Course Discipline and Grievance.
- 3. Brian Williams Mobile Library Service.
- 4. Brian Williams New location for Highways Dept.
- 5. Martin Taylor-Smith ICT Support for Parish Councils.
- 6. Shropshire Council Nomination of representative for the Annual Planning Briefing.
- 7. Shropshire Council Organising a street party or a fete.
- 8. Shropshire Council Application to close a highway for a street party.
- 9. Journal of Local Planning Localism Bill.

11. Committee Reports:

To receive reports from representatives who have attended committee meetings since the last meeting.

12. Royal Wedding

13. Exchange of Additional Information.

1. To arrange date for Annual Parish Meeting.

14. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, May 4th. 2011 at 7.30pm in Myddle Hill Village Hall.

Please note that Ruth Mansfield, Community Action Officer is intending to attend this meeting.